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TO: Division of the Commission Clerk & Administrative Services (Bayo) % o @
FROM: Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement (D’ Haeseleer) )6 8} o
Office of the General Counsel (B. Keating) -

RE: Docket No. 010488-T1I - Investigation and determination of method to credit flow-through
reductions by eMeritus Communications, Inc. as required by Section 364.163, F.S.

By Order No. PSC-02-0624-CO-T1T, issued May 6, 2002, consummating Order No. PSC-02-
0478-PAA-TI, the Commission ordered eMeritus Communications, Inc. to issue a one-time refund
to the business customers identified by the company who have been its customers since 1998 during
June 2002 for failure to flow-through access charge reductions to its customers, remit any portion
not refundable to the Commission for deposit in the State of Florida General Revenue Fund, and
submit a final report in accordance with Rule 25-4.114, Florida Administrative Code. eMeritus
Communications, Inc. submitted its final refund report to the Commission on July 31, 2002. The
report stated that all monies were refunded to its current customers and, consequently, there were

not any unrefundable monies. Therefor rocmﬁms Communications, Inc.
are complete and this docket should b€ closed administratively.

cC: Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement (Watts)
Office of the General Counsel (Elliott)
Division of Auditing & Safety (Vandiver)
Division of Economic Regulation (Draper)
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